
Public Service 
Electric and Gas 
Company 

Steven E. Miltenberger 
Vice President -

Public Service Electric and Gas Company P.O. Box 236, Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038 609 339-4199 

Nuclear Operations 

March 25, 1988 
NLR-N88043 

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Document Control Desk 
Washington, DC 20555 

Gentlemen: 

REQUEST FOR SAFETY ISSUES MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS - SIMS 
SALEM GENERATING STATION 
UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2 
DOCKET NOS. 50-272, 50-311 

PSE&G hereby requests a copy of the Safety Issues Management 
System (SIMS) printout for Salem Generating Station, Unit Nos. 1 
and 2. This request is being made in order to assist PSE&G in 
maintaining a current data based of outstanding safety issues 
that is in agreement with the NRC. By obtaining this 
information, it will assist PSE&G in identifying open issues and 
will facilitate rapid responses to any inquiries on these issues. 

PSE&G is aware of the sensitive nature of this information and 
agrees to treat the information in a confidential manner. The 
information will be maintained by the Licensing and Regulation 
Department and will not be subject to general distribution. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact 
us. 

Sincerely, 

Attachment 



Document Control Desk 2 

C Mr. D. C. Fischer 
USNRC Licensing Project Manager 

Mr. T. J. Kenny 
USNRC Senior Resident Inspector 

Mr. w. T. Russell, Administrator 
USNRC Region I 

Mr. D. M. Scott, Chief 
Bureau of Nuclear Engineering 
Department of Environmental Protection 
380 Scotch Road 
Trenton, NJ 08628 

03-25-88 


